



## Regulatory Engineering

1 October 2004

Subject: Class II Permissive Change FCC ID: H9P2121160 integration into a host device

To The Commission:

This Class II change request is for the Symbol radio module with FCC ID: H9P2121160. Symbol Technologies has integrated the FCC approved transmitter into a new terminal under FCC ID: H9P2121160. The original equipment grant was issued as mobile limited modular approval.

No electrical or mechanical modifications were made to the transmitter from the time of their original FCC submissions.

The following Exhibits are electronically submitted as attachments.

| <u>Exhibit</u>         | <u>File Name</u>                    |
|------------------------|-------------------------------------|
| Cover Letter           | H9P2121160 Cover Letter.pdf         |
| External Photographs   | H9P2121160 External Photographs.pdf |
| Internal Pictures      | H9P2121160 Internal Photographs.pdf |
| ID Label/Location Info | H9P2121160 Label.pdf                |
| SAR Test Report        | H9P2121160 SAR Test Report.pdf      |
| Emissions Test Report  | H9P2121160 Test Report.pdf          |
| Antenna Report         | MC30XX Antenna Report.pdf           |
| User Manual            | MC30XX Regulatory Information.pdf   |

The worst case RF Exposure SAR test results data (0.384 W/kg), taken in direct contact (0 cm), is under the current 1.6 W/kg limit set in 2.1093 for portable devices.

Respectfully,

Mark S. Luksich  
Director, Regulatory Engineering  
631-738-5134  
[luksichm@symbol.com](mailto:luksichm@symbol.com)